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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Gabriel and Council Members

THROUGH: David Ross, Acting City Manager

FROM: Linda Mitchell, Planning Director

DATE: September 6, 2023

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2023-49 — Postponement to September 20, 2023 for

Recommendation from Planning and Zoning Commission Due to
Changes in the Rights-of-Way Vacation Requests

At the August 2, 2023 meeting, Resolution No. 2023-49 was postponed to September 6, 2023 to
provide the applicant additional time to coordinate with the adjacent/affected property owners.
The applicant met with the affected property owners and has submitted a revised preliminary plat
that delineates a change in the right-of-way vacation of Spruce Street. Therefore, a postponement
is requested to bring the matter back to Planning and Zoning Commission at their meeting on
Wednesday, September 13, 2023 for their recommendations on the revised preliminary plat.

We are requesting postponement of this Resolution until September 20, 2023 City Council
meeting.

Thank you for your consideration.



